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19 Updike Avenue, Wickford, Rl 02852 (401) 295-1370  (401) 884-1370

December 20, 1983

Mr. Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Drive
Walnutport, Pa. 18088

Dear Mr. Geary:
Thank you for your confirmation of reception of our signal in
Walnutport, Pennsylvania. By the detail you provided it appears without

doubt that you were monitoring us on December 14.

At the time we were operating with 180 watts of power. Our normal
power is 500 watts. However, we are located literally in a cove of

Narragansett Bay, thus providing better than usual transmission facilities.

Best of the holiday season to you and yours.

Sincer .

€ Blai
General Manager




